
EASTFIELD PARISH COUNCIL 

Mr S Simpson, Clerk to the Parish Council, 

 Community Centre, High Street, 

Eastfield, Scarborough, YO11 3LJ 

Tel: 01723 586655 

E-mail: Eastfieldpc@btconnect.com  

Web: www.eastfieldparishcouncil.org.uk 

APMminutes – 170311 Page 121 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH HELD AT 1830HRS ON THURSDAY 17 MARCH 

2011 IN THE COMMUNITY CENTRE 

 

PRESENT:  Cllr B Simpson (Chairman), Mr S Simpson (Clerk), Sgt Millington and PCSO Walton – NY Police, 

Borough Cllr Evans, Watch Manager Head – NY Fire and Rescue,  Mrs Croft and 2 members of the Overdale Brownie 

Pack, Mr D Spencer – Groundworks NY, 20 members of the public.  

 

011/001/1 – THE CHAIRMAN OPENS THE ASSEMBLY. 

 

The Chairman opened  the meeting and welcomed everyone present.  

 

011/002/2 – TO RECEIVE THE CHAIRMANS REPORT. 

 

The Chairman read out a prepared report, a copy of which is attached. 

 

011/003/3 – TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM COUNTY AND BOROUGH COUNCILLORS. 

 

Both Cllr Simpson and Cllr Evans  read out a prepared reports, a copies of which is attached.   

 

011/004/4 – A PRESENTATION FROM DAVID SPENCER, THE DELL RANGER. 

 

The Chairman introduced David Spencer who provided a Power point presentation which explained the work on The 

Dell to date as well as plans for The Dell in the future.  He explained that  a notice board has been installed at the 

entrance to The Dell which included a map of the area and handouts were passed out which explained the proposed 

work for the area.  He advised that activities have been, and will continue to be, organised and details of events will be 

placed in public areas.  Volunteers are always welcome and he  mentioned work done by volunteers to date.  He advised 

that he was interested in the public comments and they can either be passed to him or via the survey on 

www.surveymonkey.com.  He then answered a number of questions from those present and was thanked by the 

Chairman for the presentation.   

 

011/005/5 – A PRESENTATION BY THE 23RD (OVERDALE) SCARBOROUGH BROWNIES 

 

Mrs Croft initially explained the role of the Brownies and advised that this was the only female pack in the area; she 

was dismayed that there was no guide pack (the next step up) locally and youngsters had to travel to Filey if they wish 

to continue in the guiding tradition.  She explained that the Brownies were open to girls aged from 7 to 10 and that 

numbers were limited by the number of adult leaders available.  She felt that the Guiding movement as a whole gave 

good all round learning and then went on to explain that 2010 was the Centenary year for the movement and she 

explained the award of the Centenary Badge to the audience.  She then handed over to Sophie, a Brownie who had 

completed the award, to explain how the funding provided by the Parish Council was used to enable to Brownies to 

complete elements towards the Centenary Badge.  An informative Power point presentation was presented by Sophie 

which was appreciated by all.  Mrs Croft and Sophie was thanked for the presentation by the Chairman. 

 

011/006/6 – TO RECEIVE A PRESENTATION ON YORKSHIRE AMBULANCE SERVICE COMMUNITY FIRST 

RESPONDER SCHEME BY MR TONY DYER.    

 

Mr Dyer did not attend the meeting but the time was used to allow Watch Manager Head to give a short talk about NY 

Fire and Rescues 'Super Output' areas and the way they worked. 

  

011/007/7 – TO RECEIVE THE POLICE REPORT FROM SGT MILLINGTON. 

 

The Chairman introduced Sgt Millington who explained the way the force will be restructured and the affect that will 

have in Eastfield.  He went through the current priorities and advised that they can be viewed at www.police.uk.   He 

gave a breakdown of the latest crime figures which had seen an overall reduction of 24% in the last year, which was the 

best in the area.  The downside of that was that next year, the force will be compared with the improved crime figures 

though every effort will be made to reduce them even further.  He advised that Operation Liberal was in force which 

was to stop doorstep crime.  He advised that a survey had recently been done which showed members of the public 



APMminutes – 170311 Page 122 

were more concerned about Anti Social Behaviour and he suggested that this should be one of the priorities for 

Eastfield.  There was a general agreement of those present and Sgt Millington advised that it would not just be youths 

targeted by also young adults.  Questions were asked about under age drinking and the apparent ease that youths can 

obtain alcohol and Sgt Millington advised that this will be taken up with local shopkeepers.  Sgt Millington was thanked 

by the Chairman for the presentation. 

      

011/008/8 – OPEN FORUM. 

  

The Chairman opened up the Open Forum to members of the public.  Queries about the library and the Environment 

Group he advised would be covered at the Parish meeting on 28 Mar 11.  It was asked if mud could be removed from 

the paths on The Meads and how residents could contact the DPA Office re a possible infringement; the Chairman 

advised that the former would be passed to SBC and he would speak to the resident asking the latter query after the 

meeting.  There was a general consensus that Eastfield should have town status and the Chairman advised that this 

would be discussed by the Parish Council.  The Chairman mentioned that the Parish Council have currently applied for 

Village Green status for the area on Westway but hoped to also apply for status for The Dell and the land on Manham 

Hill and explained the criteria for obtaining such status.  The question of allotments for the area was raised and the 

Chairman advised that this would be the first area of business for the Transition Town scheme that would form part of 

the Environment Working Group.  Asked why the Business Park was not used to provide more supermarkets, the 

Chairman advised that SBC were currently doing a retail assessment for the area and we would have to await the results 

of that. 

 

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 2000hrs and thanked everyone for attending.     

 

  

 

 

 

 

SIGNED ............................................... THIS   

   CHAIRMAN 


















